Foyes Ahmed

Web Design and Developer



Contact

Address:

Vill: Rampal, P.O- Rampal P.S-Munshiganj, Distr: Munshiganj www.ticketsebabd.com

Office Address:

Ticket Seba BD Bagmamudalipara, Bogdadia Plaza, Munshiganj Sadar, Munshiganj.

Passport No:

A02967300 (Bangladeshi)

Phone:

+880 01928717458

Web Site:

www.foyej.com www.ticketsebabd.com

Email:

foyesahmed58@gmail.com

Languages:

English – C2 Bangeli – A1 Hindi – A2

Summary

I was Senior Officer Travels Agency of Sky line International And Taseen travels. Assistance Computer Teacher of Arshi Computer, Shipahipara, Munshiganj, Dhaka Bangladesh. Experience of Graphic Design, Ms word, Excel, Date entry and internet. Also basic knowledge with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. HTML5, PHP, JavaScript, CSS, MySQL.

Experience

Computer – 2009 to 2012 Computer Teacher of Office Management, Arshi Computer, Shipahipara, Munshiganj, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

2010 to 2012 Computer Teacher of Graphic Designer, Arshi Computer, Shipahipara, Munshiganj, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Travels Agency-2012 to 2016 Manager of Sky Line International, Shipahipara, Munshiganj, Dhaka, Munshiganj

2016 to running Managing Director of Bikrampur Tourism and Ticket Seba BD, Munshiganj sadar, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Web Developer - 04/2020 to running

- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Work with senior developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Computer typing 35/45m word
- Ms word, Ms Excel database entry
- Adobe Photoshop 7.0 Graphic Design
- Web design and Developed
- Complex problem solver

- Creative design
- MySQL analyst
- WordPress
- File Manageament softwore
- Software Inistal
- Downdload Software and Activation
- Internet Browser and online form fill-up
- Service-focused

Education

Master's of Arch's: **Govt Tolaram College, Narayanganj** – 2013, with Pass 2nd Class.

Certifications

Computer Certificate of Arshi Computer, Dhaka, Bangladesh Programming Languages: Web design and Development, ELDP JavaScript, HTML5, PHP, CSS, Bootstep4,